Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Without Prejudice

Dear Suhaimi,

We refer to your below email.

Vic (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 9:07 AM

suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg

Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

RE: Accident involving SJZ3357X against SJY7587C(AIG) on 04/12/2018 @ 0910
*LKK REF: CC6/AIG18021997/Ahb3

Please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report.

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the

" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Suhaimi [mailto:suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving SJZ3357X against SJY7587C(AIG) on 04/12/2018 @ 0910 *LKK REF:

CC6/AIG18021997/Ahb3

Hi Vic,

Is the liability for this accident case in favour of our client?

Thanks & Regards

Suhaimi Ong

Service Executive

1st Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#04-01 (South Wing)
S'pore 415933



Tel : 6844 1985
Fax : 6844 5185

From: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 8:52 AM

To: "suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg" <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg>, "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: "Admin A" <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SJZ3357X against SJY7587C(AIG) on 04/12/2018 @ 0910 *LKK REF:
CC6/AIG18021997/Ahb3

Without Prejudice

Hi Suhaimi,

The case is handled by Mr Vic,
Hi Vic,

FYNA. CC6/AIG18021997/Ahb3

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Suhaimi <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 8:30 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving SJZ3357X against SJY7587C(AIG) on 04/12/2018 @ 0910

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Can you help me to check who the OIC is for this accident case. | would like to check on whether the liability is clear for my client.

Thanks & Regards

Suhaimi Ong

Service Executive

1st Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#04-01 (South Wing)
S'pore 415933

Tel : 6844 1985

Fax : 6844 5185



